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INTEROFFICE MEMORANDTUM

Created: 24-Dec-1996 12:49pm PST

Sent: 24-Dec~19%6 12:55pm PST

From: GECRGE HEADLEY of EI
GHEADLEY

Title.

Dept: Employment & Investment

Tel No: 552-0480
TO: Tim Eaton of EI { TEATON )

Subject: Mt. Polley

File Number: 14745-40-MTPO/01

Spoke to Ken Embree at KP.

KP have faxed Fred Matich questlng report I gave Ken Feb. 15

deadline. a@ pA
Revigsed design re ort andémwater dam operations manual completion date

still
Gave them heads up re possible permit amendment tied to final tailings

dam redesign reports.

Said organics and topsoil disposal piles to be kept away from upstream
toe of perimeter embankment.

Company will want to start construction in March or earlier.

George




